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Dear Lymari,
 
Please find the requested information attached to this email.
 
Kind Regards,
Debbie
 

 

Debra Bensen | Radiation Safety Officer

Elekta
400 Perimeter Center Terrace,  Suite 50
Atlanta, GA 30346,  United States
Office: +1-770-670-2518 | Mobile: +1-410-913-3162 | Fax:  +1-443-769-1577

debbie.bensen@elekta.com | www.elekta.com

 

From: Sepulveda, Lymari [mailto:Lymari.Sepulveda@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 10:36 AM
To: Bensen, Debbie
Cc: Jankovich, John
Subject: Request for additional information
 
Good Morning,
 
This is in response to your letter dated, August 29, 2013 requesting an amendment to your registration certificates
to add Alpha-Omega Services, Inc. as a new source manufacturer.  In your letter you indicated that Nucletron has
established a manufacturing agreement with Alpha-Omega Services, Inc. of Bellflower, CA.  Meanwhile, in the last
paragraph of your letter you requested the amendment to reflect the new source manufacturer as Alpha-Omega
Services, Edgerly, LA.  Please explain this apparent discrepancy and provide the complete address of the new
source manufacturer to be included in your registration certificates.
 
The information should be submitted in an official company letter via facsimile at 301-415-5955 or as an
attachment to an e-mail.
 
Please submit the requested information within 30 days of the date of this e-mail.  If we have not received
complete information within 30 days of the date of this e-mail we will consider your application/amendment
request as abandoned by you.  This is without prejudice to the submission of a complete application.
 
Thanks,
Lymari Sepulveda, General Engineer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
FSME/MSSA/LB
(301)415-5619
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Tel: 770-300-9725      Toll: 800-535-7355      Fax: 770-448-6338      www.elekta.com 


 
 
 
 
April 21, 2014 
 
 
Lymari Sepulveda, General Engineer 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Source Safety and Security Branch 
Office of Federal and State Materials & Environmental Management Programs 
Mail Stop T:8F3 
Washington, DC  20555 
 
Dear Lymari Sepulveda; 
 
This is in response to your email dated April 21, 2014 requesting clarification for the two Alpha 
Omega Services, Inc. facilities cited in my letter dated August 29, 2013.   The manufacturing 
agreement is between the Primary Service Center (PSC), Nucletron, an Elekta Company, located 
in Veenendaal, The Netherlands, and the business office of Alpha Omega Services, Inc. located 
at 9156 Rose Street Bellflower, CA  90706.   
 
The US office of Elekta Inc., located at 400 Perimeter Center Terrace, Suite 50, Atlanta, GA  
30346, will be the distributor of the sources which are assembled in the Alpha Omega Services, 
Inc. manufacturing facility located at 1282 Bigwoods-Starks Road, Edgerly, LA  70668.   
 
Should you have any further questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact 
the undersigned at 770-670-2518 or via email at debra.bensen@elekta.com. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Debra L. Bensen, RSO 
Regulatory Affairs 
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Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The contents of this e-mail message (including any attachments) are confidential to and are intended to be conveyed
for the use of the recipient to whom it is addressed only. If you receive this transmission in error, please notify the
sender of this immediately and delete the message from your system. Any distribution, reproduction or use of this
message by someone other than recipient is not authorized and may be unlawful.


